
From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 2:16 PM 
To: 6, l(C) , (FBI) 
Subject: RE: User Access to,RISSNET 

Thanks. 

From: , mailto: 6. 7(C) 6. ?(C) I 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 2:09 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: User Access to RISSNET 

I had asked for the email from Dave to share with all of the FBI principals to include the DAD and Acting Section Chief, 
however I think your Idea is better. 

Second, I will contact today Jim Warren about travel arrangements and determine an alternative. 

let me know if you need anything. I 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [Thomas.O'Rellly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 2:05 PM 

6 7(C) To: Lewis, David (OJP); 
Cc:: Cardlellos, Marla (OJP) 
Subject: RE: User Access to RISSNET 

I would like for one of you to share this with everyone who attended the meeting yesterday as an update on the 
problem that was discussed and the solution. Thanks 
[!Ill] or[GJDJ should have the list of attendees. Thanks 

From: Lewis, David 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 1:56 PM 
To: (h) (6). (h) (7)(C) 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: User Access to RISSNET 
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To: (b) (6), (b) (l)(C) 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Thomas • • 
Sent: Frl Dec 10 12:28:13 2010 
Subject: RE: User Access to RISSNET 

6, ?(C) ';O'Reilly, Thomas 

O'Reilly, 

Started the process they will let me know when they have added them to the list In the meantime they should begin the 
request process through the trusted broker asking for permission to go to RISSNet 

David 

·~********************************************************* 

David P, Lewis 
Senior Polley Advisor, Justice Information Sharing 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
US Department of Justice 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 

202-616-7829 
*********************************************************** 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:24 PM 
To: Lewis, David 
Cc: (b) (6) (b) (7)(Cl 
Subject: User Access to RISSNET 

Dave,. 

Can you please provide RISS and NCIRC access to the following SSA's in GMU ... 

SSA (b) (6), (b) (1)(C) 
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ss • (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Thank you, 
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